NML WM Wayfinding Signage Tender – Questions and Answers

· Can you confirm that the documents enclosed with the contract notice on contracts finder are all we require
Yes, all documents are on Contracts finder

· Is the return time for the tender 17:00 on the 9th March
The return time is Noon on 9th March

· The target timetable in the tender document refers to a meeting with preferred suppliers on the 6th March ,which is Monday -Is this correct.
Yes, Monday has been set as a date when suppliers can come in and view the locations of the signage and ask any questions. 

· .       HB replacement signs (type 1 and 2)
a.       Is the entire sign to be replaced (such as the locking strips?), or just front panels (e.g. P150)
                  Signage installation to include removal of existing signage before install of new signage. Existing signage comprises of metal tray system, split battens and siliconed panels
            
b.      Is the text on the panels to be vinyl or tactile?
                        Text to be vinyl cut lettering
              
c.       What RAL colour are the front panels – do they need to be vinyl wrapped or powder coated or spray painted?
                        front panels to be powder coated in RAL colour to be confirmed. Samples would be required to achieve best result and desired colour
              
d.      Must the system be MSS, or would for example a Spandex modular system be acceptable?
                        A solution is required for interchangeable and flexible wayfinding signage. Proposals on production and installation to achieve outlined  programme and desired results are encouraged.
 
· Duratrans - Please confirm that it is just the front matte translucent polyester film required, printed to your design and not the actual lightbox also.
                        Lightbox exists. Production and installation of printed Duratran only. Sample required.
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· Facilities Signage -  Is this a particular system?
                  Proposals on production and installation to achieve outlined programme and desired results are encouraged. Suggest shop kit hanging system.


